
 
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

PO BOX 360 
TRENTON, N.J. 08625-0360 

www.nj.gov/health 

  
  

JEFFREY A. BROWN 
Acting Commissioner 

 

PHILIP D. MURPHY  
Governor 

TAHESHA L. WAY 
Lt. Governor 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 
TO:  Public Health Council Members 
 
THROUGH: Novneet Sahu, MD, MPA, Deputy Commissioner, Public Health Services  
 
FROM: Darby McDermott, New Jersey State Public Health Veterinarian, 

Communicable Disease Service. 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Rulemaking Review: N.J.A.C. 8:23 

Importation of Dogs, Reporting of Rabies in Animals, Control of Avian 
Chlamydiosis in Pet Birds, Sales and Distribution of Turtles and Turtle 
Eggs and Transportation by Animal Control Officers 

 

—————————————————————————————————— 
At the next meeting of the Public Health Council, the Department of Health will request 
the Council’s advisory and consultative review of the attached readoption of N.J.A.C. 
8:23 Importation of Dogs, Reporting of Rabies in Animals, Control of Avian 
Chlamydiosis in Pet Birds, Sales and Distribution of Turtles and Turtle Eggs and 
Transportation by Animal Control Officers, without amendments. I, or a member of my 
staff, will be available to answer any questions that you may have regarding the 
attached notice of readoption. Thank you.  
 
Attachment 
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